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June 13, 2005

Mr. Robb MacKie
Co-Chair
National Coalition on Ergonomics
1615 H Sh-eet, N. W .
Washington, DC 20062-2000

Dear Mr. MacKie:

Thank you for your Information Quality Correction Request received on Apri114, 2005,

regarding three Occupational Safety and Health Adminisb'ation (OSHA) publications:
Ergonomics for the Prevention of Musculoskeletal Disorders: Guidelines for Poultry Processing;
Ergonomics for the Prevention of Musculoskeletal Disorders: Guidelines for Retail Grocery

Stores; and Ergonomics for the Prevention of Musculoskeletal Disorders: Guidelines for

Nursing Homes.

Due to the breadth of your request, we are unable to respond in the 60 days referred to
jn the Department of Labor's Guidelines for Ensuring and Maximizing the Quality,
Objectivity, Utility, and Integrity of Information Disseminated by the Department of Labor. In
accordance wjth the Gujdelines, I am writing to inform you that our response will be
completed by July 28, 2005. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to
contact me at (202) 693-1834.

Sincerely,
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Deputy Director

Directorate of Evaluation and Analysis
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(Names have been removed in order to protect the privacy of the individuals submitting the complaint.)
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